



U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Office of Pesticide Programs
Biopesticides and Pollution Prevention Division (7511P)
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20460

NOTICE OF PESTICIDE:

☒ Registration
☐ Reregistration
(under FIFRA, as amended)

EPA Reg. Number:

53883-285

Date of Issuance:

JUN 08 2011

Term of Issuance:

UNCONDITIONAL

Name of Pesticide Product:

S-METH 1.2% EC

Name and Address of Registrant (include ZIP Code):

Control Solutions, Inc.
5903 Genoa-Red bluff
Pasadena, TX 77507

Note: Changes in labeling differing in substance from that accepted in connection with this registration must be submitted to and accepted by the Biopesticides and Pollution Prevention Division prior to use of the label in commerce. In any correspondence on this product always refer to the above EPA registration number.

On the basis of information furnished by the registrant, the above named pesticide is hereby registered under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act.

Registration is in no way to be construed as an endorsement or recommendation of this product by the Agency. In order to protect health and the environment, the Administrator, on his motion, may at any time suspend or cancel the registration of a pesticide in accordance with the Act. The acceptance of any name in connection with the registration of a product under this Act is not to be construed as giving the registrant a right to exclusive use of the name or to its use if it has been covered by others.

This registration does not eliminate the need for continual reassessment of the pesticide. If the EPA determines at any time, that additional data are required to maintain in effect an existing registration, the Agency will require submission of such data under section 3(c)(2)(B) of FIFRA.

This product is registered in accordance with FIFRA section 3(c)(5) and is subject to the following terms and conditions:

1. Submit--within 12 months-- acceptable data packages for the following Guideline Studies: OPPTS 830.6317 (Storage Stability) and OPPTS 830.6320 (Corrosion Characteristics).
2. Submit and/or cite all data required for registration of your product under FIFRA section 3(c) (5) when the Agency requires all registrants of similar products to submit such data.
3. Make the following label change before this product is released for shipment:
 - a. Make the changes noted on the attached label
 - b. Revise the EPA Registration Number on the label to read, "EPA Reg. No. 53883-285".
4. Submit two (2) copies of the final printed labeling before you release the product for shipment. Refer to the A- 79 enclosure for a further description of final printed labeling.

If these conditions are not complied with, this registration will be subject to cancellation in accordance with FIFRA sec. 6(e). Your release for shipment of the product constitutes acceptance of these conditions.

A stamped copy of the label is enclosed for your records.

Signature of Approving Official:

W. Michael McDavit, Associate Director,
Biopesticides and Pollution Prevention Division

Date:

JUN 08 2011

[] Indicates optional statements

For indoor Residential Use Only

Comment [CFG1]: You must insert the heading "for residential use only" on this label.

S-METH 1.2 EC

With [Contains] S-Methoprene Insect Growth Regulator

[Lasts 210 days] [7 months]

[7-month [210-day] pre-adult flea control]

[Tank Can be mixed with adulticides [you must provide product name hereproduct-name] for control of heavy flea infestations]

[Effective, long-lasting indoor control of pre-adult fleas - up to seven full months]

[Contains the Insect Growth Regulator, (S)-Methoprene to stop pre-adult flea development - and future infestations]

[Targets the hard-to-reach areas where pre-adult fleas live]

[Mix 1 oz. per gal.]

[Makes [X] gallon of spray] (X determined by container size)

[Treats XX square feet] (XX determined by container size)

[Breaks the flea life cycle]

[Stops Flea Development]

[Prevents the Emergence of Adult Fleas Indoors]

[Will not stain carpet or upholstery]

[For treatment of all areas harboring fleas]

ACCEPTED

with comments

JUN 08 2011

Under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide,
and Rodenticide Act, as amended, for
the pesticide registered under
EPA Reg. No. 285

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:

(S)-Methoprene (CAS #65733-16-6) 1.2%

OTHER INGREDIENTS*: 98.8%

TOTAL: 100.0%

*Contains petroleum distillates

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

CAUTION

FIRST AID	
If in eyes:	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes.• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye.• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.
If on skin or clothing:	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Take off contaminated clothing.• Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15-20 minutes.• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.
HOT LINE NUMBER	
Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment. You may also contact SafetyCall® International (866) 897-8050 add here the hours and days of operation for his hotline for emergency medical treatment information	
NOTE TO PHYSICIAN: This product contains petroleum distillates. If swallowed: Immediately call a poison control center or doctor. Do not induce vomiting unless told to do	

so by the poison control center or doctor. Do not give any liquid to the person. Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.

See back panel for additional Precautionary Statements

Net Contents: here you must add the net contents/weight of this product, the reformat the label such that this information appears on the first page of this label

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS CAUTION

Causes moderate eye irritation. Harmful if absorbed through the skin. ~~Causes moderate eye irritation.~~ Avoid contact with skin, eyes, or clothing. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling and before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet.

User Safety Recommendations

Wash hands before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet. User should remove clothing immediately if pesticide gets inside. Then wash thoroughly and put on clean clothing.

Comment [CFG2]: This product requires user safety recommendation language

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal Law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling.

GENERAL PRODUCT AND FLEA CONTROL INFORMATION

S-METH 1.2 EC contains the insect growth regulator, S-methoprene, which acts by preventing the adult flea from developing at the immature life stage. S-METH 1.2 EC will not affect existing adult fleas and flea pupae. It only prevents treated the Flea eggs and larvae crawling onto treated areas to develop into adult fleas.

~~It is recommended that.~~ Use S-METH 1.2 EC ~~should be used~~ as a preventative treatment before the flea season to prevent infestations before they start.

When applied to surfaces where flea eggs or larvae are located ~~Surfaces treated with~~ S-METH 1.2 EC will prevent ~~[stop] the eggs or larvae from developing to the next instar stage which prevents the development or emergence of adult fleas~~ emergence for up to 7 months [210 days]. ~~S-Meth-1.2 EC can be used to treat Areas to be treated include~~ upholstered furniture, carpets, rugs, and pet rest areas (such as sleeping quarters).

DO NOT TREAT PETS DIRECTLY with this product. ~~Pets should~~ Only be treated pets directly with an effective EPA registered flea control product designed for each particular pet species ~~is recommended.~~ Controlling fleas on pets will effectively prevent the introduction of adult fleas indoors.

Comment [CFG3]: Flea eggs/larvae do not crawl. You must revise this statement such that it correctly reflects the information you are attempting to convey.

MIXING DIRECTIONS

Add a statement here explaining that this product is formulated to be diluted to produce a finished solution for application.

Prepare product as a diluted spray solution by adding 1 ounce of ~~this product~~ S-Meth 1.2 EC to 1/2 gallon of water in a mixing container and agitate thoroughly. Then add an additional 1/2 gallon of water and agitate again, resulting in one gallon of spray solution.

TANK MIXES

If there is already a high population of fleas at the biting (adult) stage, ~~tank-mix this product~~ S-Meth 1.2 EC can be mixed with an EPA registered product that is labeled for use to control fully developed/adult fleas. To mix, ~~Add the adult flea control product you are tank mixing with this product to~~ 1/2 gallon of water in a suitable the mixing container and agitate thoroughly. Then add this S-Meth 1.2 EC product to the mixing container and

Comment [CFG4]: This statement is false and misleading and must be removed from this label.

agitate further. Finally, add an additional 1/2 gallon of water to the mixing container to create one gallon of spray solution and agitate the mixture thoroughly. Applying this product immediately after preparation ensures that it is in suspension. If application is delayed, agitation to re-mix the products and checking for resuspension ensures proper blending.

APPLICATION RATE

Apply this product S-Meth 1.2 EC at the rate of 1 gallon diluted spray solution (see "MIXING DIRECTIONS" above) per 1500 square feet of surface area.

METHOD OF APPLICATION

In order to prevent fleas and flea infestation, apply this product before the flea season. Users/applicators must ensure that they shake the solution well prior to each use.

Apply to areas where fleas, flea eggs and flea larvae are or are likely to be located including such as surfaces where pets sleep, carpets, rugs and upholstered furniture (including on and under cushions and throw rugs) using a low pressure sprayer with a fan tip typically used for indoor applications.

NOTE: This product S-Meth 1.2 EC typically will not stain materials that would not be stained by water alone. However, prior to full application user should test for staining potential a test should be made by applying a small amount of diluted solution to an inconspicuous area of the material to be -intreated in order to determine whether staining will take place.

Avoid contact with areas that have been treated until they are dry.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.

Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool place away from heat or open flame.

Pesticide Disposal: Pesticide, spray mixture or rinse water that cannot be used according to label instructions must be disposed of at or by an approved waste disposal facility.

Container Disposal:

For Containers equal to or less than 5 Gallons : Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container.

Clean container promptly after emptying. Triple rinse as follows: Empty the remaining contents into application equipment or a mix tank and drain for 10 seconds after the flow begins to drip. Fill the container 1/4 full with water and recap. Shake for 10 seconds. Pour rinsate into application equipment or a mix tank or store rinsate for later use or disposal. Drain for 10 seconds after the flow begins to drip. Repeat this procedure two more times. Offer for recycling if available. If recycling is not available: then dispose of container in a sanitary landfill or, if allowed by State and local authorities, by burning. If burned, stay out of smoke.

EPA Reg. No. 53883-XXX
establishment number

EPA Est. No. here you must add the

Manufactured for:
Control Solutions, Inc.
5903 Genoa-Red Bluff
Pasadena, TX 77507

You must add here a contact telephone number -including hours of operations- for this company.

IMPORTANT: READ BEFORE USE

Read the entire Directions for Use, Conditions, Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitations of Liability before using this product. If terms are not acceptable, return the unopened product container at once.

To the extent consistent with applicable law, bBy using this product, user or buyer accepts the following conditions, disclaimer of warranties and limitations of liability.

CONDITIONS: The directions for use of this product are believed to be adequate and ~~should~~ must be followed carefully. However, because of manner of use and other factors beyond Control Solutions, Inc.'s control, it is impossible for Control Solutions, Inc. to eliminate all risks associated with the use of this product. ~~As a result, crop injury or ineffectiveness is always possible. All such risks shall be assumed by the user or buyer.~~

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: To the extent consistent with applicable law, CONTROL SOLUTIONS, INC. MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OTHERWISE, THAT EXTEND BEYOND THE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS LABEL. No agent of Control Solutions, Inc. is authorized to make any warranties beyond those contained herein or to modify the warranties contained herein. To the extent consistent with applicable law, Control Solutions, Inc. disclaims any liability whatsoever for special, incidental or consequential damages resulting from the use or handling of this product.

LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY: TO THE EXTENT CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY OF THE USER OR BUYER FOR ANY AND ALL LOSSES, INJURIES OR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE USE OR HANDLING OF THIS PRODUCT, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, TORT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE PURCHASE PRICE PAID, OR AT CONTROL SOLUTIONS, INC.'S ELECTION, THE REPLACEMENT OF PRODUCT.